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	Number
	Description

	STA 0165
	Provision of Inclusion Expert Services for the Standards and Testing Agency




ITT Clarifications - Questions and Responses

	Version
	Date
	Notes

	1
	03/08/2018
	Enquiries 1 to 4

	2
	04/09/2018
	Enquiries 5 to 10






	Enquiry ID
	
Doc Reference
	Tenderer Question
	STA Response

	1
	N/A
	I was one of the inclusion experts on the 2017-2018 Inclusion Experts Framework.  Do I need to reapply to be considered for the new framework?

	Yes.  The 2017-2018 Inclusion Experts  Framework expired on 30 June 2018.  All those wishing to be considered for the 2018-2020 Inclusion Experts Framework are required to complete and submit their applications by midday on 21 September.


	
2
	N/A
	We are an organisation with a number of individuals who are experienced in the specialisms listed.  For our answers, would you like the response to be based on a specific individual or could the response reflect the skills and experience of a team who would be drawn upon as needed to do the work?

	Although organisations can apply to be on the Inclusion Experts Framework, organisations must ensure that they submit separate applications for each of the named individuals who they are putting forward for any of the inclusion expert specialisms.


	3
	N/A
	There are three sections for specialisms in the tender form. We are able to provide experts in six out of the 8 specialisms. Is the number of responses per organisation limited to three specialisms, or could we copy and paste the questions in Part B to answer for six specialisms?

	Each individual can apply for a maximum of 3 specialisms only.  Therefore, organisations must ensure that they complete and submit separate applications for each of the individuals they are putting forward and that they do not exceed three specialisms for any individual.


	4
	3.7 Conflict of Interest
	Section 3.7 of the ITT (Conflict of Interest) states:

“Any conflicts of interest should be declared in the bidder’s application including other work for STA that could conflict with the objective and successful discharge of these services. For example, bidders should not be employed by the modified test agency that is contracted by STA to modify the test materials for pupils with VI and HI.“

The Modified Tests Framework ITT (a separate procurement to this one) is for a framework arrangement for the national curriculum modified tests and this is intended to be the case for the new period beginning in January 2019. This could result in separate teams of specialist teachers being engaged as modifiers by different agencies but not simultaneously working on the live tests each year. Under clause 3.7, none of these specialists would be eligible for consideration for inclusion panel work. 

Clause 3.7 also precludes specialists working on one facet of the national curriculum tests from being able to offer expertise on another facet of the assessments covered in this notice. 

It is widely recognised, as a matter of concern, that the pool of specialist teachers is very small. 

Would it therefore be acceptable for these specialist teachers to apply for this work, declaring any contracted  work which may preclude them from being considered for a given subject / key stage in a given year?

	Because Inclusion Experts are going into a pool that would be available to draw on by any key stage or subject, and because they input into other areas of the national curriculum tests development process, they could not be included in the inclusion reviewer’s pool. 


	5
	N/A
	I am interested in applying for the inclusion experts procurement.  Where can I find more information regarding this procurement?

	An invitation to tender (ITT) for the provision of Inclusion Expert resource (ref: STA-0165) with all relevant information regarding this procurement together with responses to clarification questions can be found on the Gov.uk website at the link below:
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/bc6211bd-91ae-484d-9033-1f165bcab2ba


	6
	3.6 Confidentiality
	Could you please clarify what level of confidentiality is required during the process? Can participants mention that they are involved in the process?
	Unclear as to what is defined as “the process” so the answer covers two scenarios:

ITT
Participants are able to inform others that they are applying. The specific content of their tender is confidential and should not be discussed.

Inclusion Expert
If selected to be an Inclusion Expert participants are able to inform others that they are involved in this role. The specific content of the work carried out is confidential and should not be discussed.


	7
	3.7 Conflict of interest
	I have provided cultural sensitivity reviews for another agency in the past. Am I right in assuming that this does not constitute a conflict of interest?

	No, any work carried out for other organisations in the past does not constitute a conflict of interest.


	8
	N/A
	I am about to submit a tender but need to know whether I can simply attach my completed form or whether I need to manually sign it and then send a  scan.

	You do not need to sign and scan your application.  Please type your name or insert an electronic signature in the relevant field of Part D (Declaration) under section 5 of the ITT (Bidder’s Response).

Please send through your application as a Microsoft Word 2016  version or equivalent as advised in section 3.9 (Submission of applications) of the ITT document.


	9
	N/A
	I notice that you are looking for both individuals and organisations for this contract, and that organisations must submit separate applications for each individual wishing to be involved. In this circumstance, would the contract be directly with the individual or with the organisation? For example would the request for involvement be sent to the individual or the organisation, and would invoicing etc. be undertaken with the individual or with the organisation?

	Where individuals are applying on behalf of an organisation, the contract will be with the organisation and the individual will be named on the contract document.

The individuals from the organisations will be contacted directly via email when inclusion experts are required.

Organisations will have to submit invoices together with the relevant receipts of any expenses incurred for payment.


	10
	N/A
	How would payment be claimed and what would the timescales be?
	Please see section 4 (Payment terms) of the draft contract document contained within the annex of the ITT document.  You may also find section 3 (Renumeration) and section 5 (Expenses) of the draft contract helpful reference points.
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